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Shovers, Marc

From: Piliouras, Elizabeth

Sent:  Wednesday, March 07, 2007 12:01 PM

To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: Breske draft request - Senate version of LRB1769

Hi Marc:

Roger would like to have a senate version of 1769/1 drafted.

Thanks,
Beth

Reth Ciliouras

5enator Rogcr Brﬁske
608-266-2509

03/07/2007



2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE

2007 BILL

AN ACT to create 895.488, 943.13 (4m) (d) and 943.15 (Im) of the statutes;
relating to: exempting an assessor and an assessor’s staff from liability for

trespassing and creating immunity from civil liability.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Generally under current trespass law, subject to a number of exceptions, a
person who enters the land of another, without permission, is subject to a Class B
forfeiture. The exceptions include a person authorized to enter land to remove a wild
animal and a hunter entering land that is required to be open for hunting. Also under
current trespass law, a person who enters the locked or posted construction site of
another, without permission, is guilty of a Class A misdemeanor.

This bill creates an exception to the prohibitions against trespassing. Under
this bill, the trespassing prohibitions do not apply to an assessor or an assessor’s staff
entering the land, or construction site, of another to make an assessment for the state
or for a political subdivision (a city, village, town, or county). For the exception to
apply, the bill requires the assessor or the assessor’s staff to leave in a prominent
place notice that the assessor or staff entered the land or construction site.

The bill also provides immunity from civil liability for the owner or person in
lawful possession of premises for any injury to or death of an assessor or a member
of an assessor’s staff who enters the premises without permission to make an
assessment. The immunity does not apply if the injury or death resulted from
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reckless, wanton, or intentional misconduct of the owner or person in lawful
possession of the premises.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 895.488 of the statutes is created to read:

895.488 Civil liability exemption; owner or person in lawful possession
of the premises. (1) In this section:

(a) “Construction site” has the meaning given in s. 943.15 (2) (a).

(b) “Owner or person in lawful possession of the premises” has the meaning
given in s. 943.15 (2) (b).

(2) The owner or person in lawful possession of the premises and his or her
employees are immune from civil liability for the injury or death of an assessor or a
member of the staff of an assessor who enters onto a construction site without the
permission of the owner or person in lawful possession of the premises or his or her
employee to make an assessment on behalf of the state or a political subdivision.

(3) The immunity under this section does not apply if the injury or death
resulted from the reckless, wanton, or intentional misconduct of the owner or person
in lawful possession of the premises or his or her employee.

SECTION 2. 943.13 (4m) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

943.13 (4m) (d) An assessor and an assessor’s staff entering the land, other
than buildings, of another if all of the following apply:

1. The assessor or the assessor’s staff enters the land in order to make an
assessment on behalf of the state or a political subdivision.

2. The assessor or the assessor’s staff leaves in a prominent place on the

principal building on the land, or on the land if there is not a principal building, a
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notice informing the owner or occupant that the assessor or the assessor’s staff
entered the land and giving information on how to contact the assessor.

SECTION 3. 943.15 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:

943.15 (Im) This section does not apply to an assessor and an assessor’s staff
entering the construction site, other than buildings, of another if all of the following
apply:

(@) The assessor or the assessor’s staff enters the construction site in order to
make an assessment on behalf of the state or a political subdivision.

(b) The assessor or the assessor’s staff leaves in a prominent place on the
principal building at the construction site, or on the land if there is not a principal
building, a notice informing the owner or occupant that the assessor or the assessor’s
staff entered the construction site and giving information on how to contact the
assessor.

(END)



Duerst, Christina

From: Piliouras, Elizabeth
Sent:  Thursday, April 12, 2007 9:30 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-2169/1 Topic: Exempting an assessor, staff, from liability for
trespassing; civil liability exemption at construction sites

Please Jacket LRB 07-2169/1 for the SENATE.

4/12/2007




